International Medical
Security, Inc.

Memo

To: Florida Department of State
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From: Armando Lopez

Date: 4/14/00
Re: Dissolution of Pg89000095549

Enclosed is the form for the Articles of Dissolution for International
Medical Security, Inc. as well as a check in the amount of $52.50. Please
file the articles and send me a ceriified copy of the dissolution as weil as
a certificate of status.

lf you have any questions, you may reach me at:

Tel: (305) 461-2580 K) . =
N i B ey
Address: —a,\’ N ol
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Coconut Grove, FL 33133 v © B3
e N
w«u-.r‘:_} m

Sincerely,
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7ando Lopez
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to 607.1401, Floridu Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the Joltowing
articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is:} nﬂgggngh' Qng& Medi gc!
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SECOND: The filing date of the articles of incorporation was:__? l 3| I Qo

THIRD:  (CHECK ONE)

@/None of the corporation's shares have been issued.

QO The corporation has not commenced business.

FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

FIFTH: The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed

to the shareholders, if shares were issued.

SIXTH:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE) == g
pot !
(A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution. :;;M Y o
A e LI
: Fo. o gm
A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution. %.h‘.: i
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Signature

Bvenando  Lonez

(Typed or priﬁted name) ] 7 - R
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